UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
AMENDED CALENDAR
Judge S. James Otero
Western Division - Spring Street Courthouse
Courtroom 1, Second Floor
312 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016

Deputy Clerk:  Victor Cruz Law Clerks: Matthew Samuels
Court Recorder: Carol Zurborg Nadine Tan
Ryan Murguia

CV 16-05121 SJO (AJWx) Royal Printex, Inc. v. Megaline Apparel, Inc. et al
Copyright Infringement Filed: 07/12/2016; Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 31, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.

1. No proof of service as to Defendant Megaline Apparel, Inc.

2. PROOF OF SERVICE Executed upon Defendant Chic Style served on 8/1/2016,
answer due 8/22/2016.
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2. CV 16-06029 SJO (SSx) Nada Pavlicic v. BMW of North America, LLC et al

REMOVAL of Complaint 1. Breach of Implied Warranty; 2. Breach of Express
Warranty; 3. Violation of the Song Beverly Consumer Warranty Act Filed in
Superior Court ON 6/3/16, REMOVED 08/11/2016; Jury Demand: Defendant;
ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 31, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.
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3.

CV 16-05117 SJO (GJSx) Jay F. et al v. William S Hart Union High School
District

Civil Rights of Handicapped Child Complaint for 1. Violations of the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. § 1400 et seq.); 2.
Violations of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. 8 794) and its
Regulations; and 3. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs (20 U.S.C. § 1415(i)(3)) Filed:
07/12/2016; Jury Demand: None

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 31, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.

Related to case CV 16-05226 SJO (GJSx) William S. Hart Union High School District v.
Jay Fithian et al
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4.

CV 16-06057 SJO (AJWx) Khara J Pechtes v. Corporation of The Presiding
Bishop of The Church of Jesus

REMOVAL of Complaint for Damages For: 1. Vehicular Negligence; 2.
Negligence per Se; 3. Negligent Entrustment filed in Superior Court on 3/9/16,
REMOVED 08/12/16; Jury Demand: Both; ADR

MANDATORY SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: October 31, 2016 @ 8:30 a.m.

Defendants not served and not represented:

(1.) LDS Church CA Los Angeles Mission, Corporation of the President of the California
Los Angeles Mission, (2) The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, (3) The
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints licensed to do business in California, and (4)
Elder Joseph Yang
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